# ALABAMA BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY 100 North Union Street, Suite 724 Montgomery, Alabama 36130-5040 Regular Board Meeting August 14, 2015

I. Call to Order: Chairman Wiley Christian called the meeting to order at 10:03 AM at Ross Bridge Golf and Spa Resort in Birmingham, AL. Members present were Christian, Molyneux, McGriff, Adams, Hobbs, and Segal. Also in attendance were Glenn Davis, Executive Director and visitors Ellen Strunk, PT, Rashad Pearson, PT, and Jacqueline Pierre, PT.

**Open Discussion** – Executive Director Davis updated the board on the status of its efforts to provide additional electronic services to the licensees and applicants through Alabama Interactive. No board action taken or needed on this subject.

#### II. Minutes

A. July 2015 Board Meeting Minutes - Upon motion by Adams and second by Molyneux the board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the July 2015 meeting.

#### III. Reports

A. New Licensees – presented by Executive Director

- B. Violations Committee Report presented by Executive Director
- C. Report from the Executive Director presented by Executive Director
- D. Financial Report presented by Executive Director
- E. Communications Committee Report presented by Executive Director
- F. Wellness Committee Report presented by board member Segal
- IV. Correspondence / FYI The Executive Director notified the board the August 2015 newsletter had been posted to the board's website. The board instructed the director to send out notices of the posting of the newsletter.

## V. Unfinished Business

A. The Executive Director reminded the board members of the upcoming CLEAR conference to be held in Boston, MA September 17-19, 2015 and the FARB Regulatory Law Seminar to be held in Denver, CO October 1-4, 2015. No board member expressed a desire to attend either conference. No action taken or needed on this subject.

## VI. New Business

A. Executive Director provided the board with a brief report on the topics discussed at the Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy (FSBPT) Leadership Issues Forum held in Alexandria, VA August 1-2, 2015. Brief discussions on several topics ensued with no board action taken or needed on this subject.

9/23/2015

1

B. Display of Consumer Information Certificate – Board member Christian inquired about the availability of a consumer information certificate containing the board's name, address, and contact information which is required to be conspicuously posted in all PT facilities. The executive director stated he had a copy on his computer and would provide the board members with a copy, send a copy to all licensees via email, and post a printable copy on the board's website. No board action taken or needed on this subject.

### VII. Announcements

- A. Next Regularly Scheduled Meetings: November 19, 2015; January 7, 2016; February 4, 2016; March 3, 2016; April 15, 2016
- IX. ADJOURN: Meeting adjourned at 11:40 AM

a. waris

Glenn A. Davis Executive Director

Wiley Christian Board Chair

9/23/2015

2